and basement, and covering a large portion of the block. This is conducted by the "Christian Brothers," under the direction of Brother Genebern. The number of students is 700. The object of this institution is to give a thoroughly Christian and secular education, embracing the classical, scientific and commercial courses.

SAGRED HEART PRESENTATION CONVENT.
The Sacred Heart Presentation Convent is a fine brich
building of ample proportions, located at the conver
of Taylor and Ellis streets. This is a chartered college by act of the Legislature and empowered to confer graduating certificates. The school is free of
charge to all denominations. It was opened on the
24th of May, 1809, and the number of pupils increasing, made it necessary to enlarge the building, and in
1870 the portion fronting on Ellis street was added.
Later on a wing within the enclosure was built, to
afford more ample facilities for the improvement of
pupils in music, needlework, painting, drawing, etc.
The institution contains 600 pupils, and is under the
charge of Mother Mary DeSales.

ST. IGNATIUS COLLEGE.—The St. Ignatius College located on the west side of Van Ness avenue, and extending from Hayes to Grove streets, ranks among the oldest and most prominent of the colleges of San Francisco, opening for the reception of students on October 15, 1855. It was incorporated under the law of the State April 30, 1859, and empowered to confer degrees and academical honors. The number of students usually in attendance is upwards of 600, with a staff of 27 professors and teachers. The college has a staff of 27 professors and teachers. The college has a staff of 28 professors and teachers. The college has a staff of 28 professors and teachers. The college staff of 28 professors are used for class and lecture-rooms, and the two upper floors as an exhibition hall. The college will accommodate twelve hundred students. The church and college combined front two hundred and ninety feet on Hayes street, and runs through to Grove street, a depth of two hundred and seventy-five feet. It is one of the largest and most magnificent edifices the city contains.

ST. MARY'S COLLEGE.—The St. Mary's College located on the east side of Mission street, or County Road, about four miles from the City Hall, is represented as in a flourishing condition. It is one of the oldest colleges on the costs, and has been under the management of the Christian Brothers since 1863, During the last year there were about 250 students in attendance.

UNIVERSITY (CITY) COLLEGE.—The Univesity (City) College, Rev. James Maithews, DD., principal, is located on the south side of Haight street, between Laguna and Octavia. It was founded in 1859. Although having a nominal connection with the Prespecta of the Course of Study at present prescribed, extends but little further than is needful to fit pupils for entering with advantage a college or university course. The course of study at present prescribed, extendigly as the students can be prepared for it, and the trustees can provide the means of maintaining a competent Faculty.

Faculty.

COOPER MEDICAL COLLEGE.—Located corner of Sacramento and Webster streets. This college is the successor of the Medical College of the Pacific. Its handsome building was erected in 1832 by Prof. L. C. Lane, and named in honor of the late Prof. E. S. Cooper. Its Faculty consists of Henry Gibbons, Sr., M. D., Professor of Principles and Practice of Medicine; L. C. Lane, M. D., Professor of Surgery, and President; C. N. Ellinwood, M. D., Professor of Physiology; A. Barkan, M. D., Professor of Ophthslmology and Otology; Jos. H. Wythe, M. D., Professor of Microscopy and Histology; Henry Gibbons, Jr., M. D., Professor of Obstetrics, etc., and Dean; William A. Douglass, M. D., Professor of Clinical Surgery; Jos. O. Hirschfelder, M. D., Professor of Clinical Surgery; Jos. O. Hirschfelder, M. D., Professor of Clinical Surgery; Jos. O. Hirschfelder, M. D., Professor of Clinical Surgery; Los. O. Hirschfelder, M. D., Professor of Clinical Surgery; W. D. Johnston, M. D., Professor of Clinical Surgery; W. D. Johnston, M. D., Professor of Clinical Surgery; W. A. Adjunct to Chair of Chair of Obstetrics; Chas. Materia Medica and Therspelics; John F. Morses M. D., Adjunct to Chair of Obstetrics; Chas.

E. Farnum, M. D., Demonstrator of Anatomy. Winter and summer courses of lectures are given yearly. The summer is the regular course. Three regular courses of lectures are required, together with diesections and attendance upon clinics. The regular course begins on the first Monday in June; the Intermediate on the second Monday in Junary. For particulars inquire of Henry Gibbons, Jr., M. D., Dean Office, 101 Dupont street.

THE HAINEMANN MEDICAL COLLEGE OF SAN PRANCISCO.—Incorporated January 20, 1881. This College opened its first read in a season at the College opened its first read in a season at the College opened its first read in season at the College Building on Haight states. June 64, 1884, and will continue five months, with an intermediate course commencing about February, 1885. The plan of study includes a three-year graded curriculum. Provided with ample facilities for clinical teaching, in a Dis pensary connected with the College, the Homeopa thic Hospital and all the public hospitals of San Francisco, the Faculty will aim to make the course of ustruction thorough and practical in all the subject pertaining to a high standard in medical science Its Faculty consists of J. N. Eckel, M. D., Professo of Pedology; S. Worth, M. D., Professor of Theory, and Practice; O. B. Currier, M. D., Professor of Theory, and Practice; O. B. Currier, M. D., Professor of Dis cases of the Throat, Heart and Lungs; William Box Cilnical Medicine; A. McKeil, M. D., Professor of Materia Medica; G. H. Palmer, M. D., Professor of Materia Medica; G. H. Palmer, M. D., Professor of Materia Medica; G. H. Palmer, M. D., and F. E. J. Canney, M. D., Professor of Ophthalimic and Aural Surger and diseases of the Eye and Ear; A. C. Peterson, M. D., Professor of Ophthalimic and Aural Surger and diseases of the Eye and Ear; A. C. Peterson, M. D., Professor of Ophthalimic and Aural Surger and diseases of the Eye and Ear; A. C. Peterson, M. D., Professor of Ophthalimic and Aural Surger and diseases of the Anatomy, Physiology and Histol Gyntheology and Surgical Diseases of Wome; J. A. Albertson, M. D., and George E. Davis, M. D., Professor of Ophthalimy, Henjimin P. Well M. D., Professor of Physiology; M. S. McMahan, M. D., Professor of Chemistry, Pharmacy, and Toxicology, W. A. Dewey, M. D., Professor of Skin and Venerse Diseases. C. B. Currier, M. D., Dean, 427 Geary stree-

SAN FRANCISCO THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY.
The San Francisco Theological Seminary is located a
121 Haight street. This institution was organized b
the Synod of the Tacific of the Fresbyterian Churci
in October, 1871, but is open for students of all de
nominations. The qualifications for admission an
the course of studies are the same as in the oldes
and best theological schools in the East. It has
library of over six thousand volumes. The Facu t
are: Rev. Drs. Scott, Burrowes and Alexander. Terr
opens September 1st, and closes May 1st of each yeas

CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF PHARMACY.—The California Colege of Pharmacy was incorporate August 7, 1872, and affiliated with the University California, June 18, 1873. The aim of the institute is to unite the pharmacists and druggists of the Pteric States in organized efforts to elevate the specific States in organized efforts to elevate the specific ducational standard of the business of the apotheracy, by cultivating, improving and diffusing it principles and practice of legitimate pharmacy; it collateral branches of science and the arts; the best modes of rendering available medicinal agents, it will be supported to the collateral functions in the same and in the art of dipensing, by a series of lectures and practical demost strations. Lectures are given for a term of sumonths, during each year, at College Building, No. 113 Fulton street.

THE HASTINGS COLLEGE OF THE LAW.—The institution, which is in connection with and unde the anspices of the University of California, owes if formation to the munificence of Judge S. C. Hasting who endowed it with a free gift of \$100,000. The act the Legislature establishing the College authorize the Board of Supervisors of San Francisco to provide suitable rooms in this city, and makes it mandatod upon the Law Library Association to extend its benits to the attackets of the College. It is now locate in the building of the Society of California Ploneer 808 Montgomery street. The number of students 200. The Faculty are: W. T. Reed, President; R. Chaetings, Dean; Charles P. Hastings, Registrar. Ciec of Dean and Registrar, 418 California stree room 4.